ADDENDUM NO. 1
Date: July 7, 2020
TO: CANYON COUNTY’S SOLICITATION OF BIDS
FOR FY2020 PICKLES BUTTE SANITARY LANDFILL
WELL ABANDONMENT PROJECT

See Attached Exhibit “1,” incorporated by reference herein, which consists of Addendum
No. 1 to Canyon County’s FY2020 Landfill Well Abandonment Project.

Approved this 'ﬂwday of July, 2020.
BOARD OF CANYON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Vv Motion Carried Unanimously
Motion Carried/Split Vote Below
Motion Defeated/Split Vote Below

Yes No Did Not Vote

Commissioner Tom Dale

lm.ammmﬁy_gj@m:wai__

Commissioner Pam White

ATTEST: CHRIS YAMAMOTO, CLERK

By: SJ“/E fh) f@&i

Deputy Clerk

Date: 07 ) Oj ! %
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ADDENDUM NO. 1
OVERVIEW
July 7, 2020

FY2020 PICKLES BUTTE SANITARY LANDFILL
WELL ABANDONMENT PROJECT

To: All Bidders Who Received Original Solicitation
(Excluding Those Who Have Informed the County in Writing
That They Will Not Be Submitting a Bid)

PROPOSALS DUE DATE: As stated in the Solicitation of Bids, bids must be delivered to the
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners’ Office, Canyon County Courthouse, 1115 Albany
Street, Caldwell, Idaho 83605, no later than Thursday (not Tuesday), July 9, 2020 at 8:30 a.m.

1. NOTICE TO BIDDERS:

A. This Addendum shall be considered part of the original Canyon County, Idaho’s
Solicitation of Bids for FY2020 Pickles Butte Sanitary Landfill Well
Abandonment Project issued by the Board of County Commissioners on June 23,
2020.

B. Bidders are hereby notified that they shall make necessary adjustments in their
Bids based upon this Addendum, and note receipt of Addendum where indicated
on the bid form.

C. This Addendum consists of:

Cover Sheet (1 page)
Addendum No. 1 Overview (1 page)
Questions and Miscellaneous Clarifications (2 pages)
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ADDENDUM NO. 1
QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS

Date: July 7, 2020

FY2020 PICKLES BUTTE SANITARY LANDFILL
WELL ABANDONMENT PROJECT

To: All Bidders Who Received Original Solicitation
(Excluding Those Who Have Informed the County in Writing
That They Will Not Be Submitting a Bid)

Bids Due: July 9, 2020

Miscellaneous Clarifications:

1. The following information as well as the Solicitation of Bids in PDF format will be
available on the County website at www.canyonco.org.

2. Bids must be identified with the subject line “FY2020 Pickles Butte Sanitary Landfill
Well Abandonment Project” and be received by Thursday, July 9, 2020 at 8:30 a.m.

Questions:

Q1:  Can you confirm the well has a minimum 4” inside diameter from top to bottom, including
the reduction of couplings and the inside diameter of the screen.

Al: Measurement indicates that the inside diameter of the well casing is 4 and 3/16 inches. The
inside of the well casing appears to be smooth, and there are no known couplings or joints inside
the casing.

Q2:  Can you find out what the wall thickness is on the 304 SS blank casing?
A2: Measurement indicates that the thickness is 1/8 of an inch.
Q3:  After submittal of an invoice, what is the total days for payment to the contractor?

A3: Invoices are typically paid within 30 days of receipt provided they present no issues that
need to be resolved, and less any retainage set forth in the agreement.

Q4: Is there a prevailing wage rate assigned to the project? If there is where can the wage
determination be reviewed?

A4: No.

Q5:  Are certified payroll reports required?
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AS5:  No.

Q6:  Is the well under artesian conditions?

A6: No.

Q7:  Is there an aquitard between the two screened intervals?
A7:  Yes.

Q8:  The first sentence of the “Well Abandonment Agreement” states having a local address. Is
bidding restricted to resident bidders only or is it open to all contractors who are legally licensed
and registered with the Public Works Agency?

A8: A bidder need not have a local address. The Agreement will be modified if necessary to
accommodate an out of state bidder. Qualifications of bidders are set forth in the Solicitation of
Bids.
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